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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned person certifies the following facts:

On 08/25/2016, GEORGE MOYA , an employee of the Arizona Corporation Commission
("ACC"), received on behalf of the ACC service of the following documents upon the ACC as
agent for MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC .

Case cap"cion: ADVOCATES FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES FOUNDATION INC.
v. MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC,
Case number: CV2016-006791

Court: MARICOPA COUNTY, SUPERIOR COURT
> Summons | Default Judgment

Complaint O Judgment
Subpoena 1 Writ of Garnishment

E

U

] Subpaena Duces Tecum

] Mation For Summary Judgment
[

Maotion for
N Other CERTIFICATE OF ARBITRATION

On 08/29/2016, the undersigned person placed a copy of the above listed documents in the
United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the entity at its last known place of
business address, as follows:

MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC
637 E MAIN STREET
MESA, AZ 85203

OR

The undersigned was unable to mail the abave listed documents to

because that entity is not a registered corporation or limited liability company in the State of
Arizona, and the Arizona Corporation Commission has no record of its known place of
business.

I declare and certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Printed name: GEQRGE MOYA Date: 08/29/20162
Signature: / Q{j/\

1300 WEST-WASHINGTON, PHOENIX, ARIZONA B5007-2929 / 400 WEST CONGRESS STREET, SUITE #221, TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701-1247
www.azcc.qov - 502-542-3028
Rec07 Revised 01 /27/2015
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Peter Strojnik, State Bar No. 6464
STROINIK P.C.

1 EAST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 500
PHOENIX, AZ 85004

(774) 768-2234

Attorney for Plaintiff

Case Specific Email Address:
637EMainSt@aadi.org

www.aid.org

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

Advocates for Individuals with Disabilities,

Foundation, Inc., Case No: CV2016- 00¢ 79 1

Plaintiff,
SUMMONS

VS,

_M ATN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP IF YOU WANT THE ADVIBE OF A LAWYER, YOU MAY
L WISH TO CONTACT THE LAWYZR REFERRAL SERVICEAT

L_Q Defendants %é?;?%ﬁ%ghé%% AT WWWILAWYERSFINDERS.ORG
glendants. 0 BY THE MARICOP,

BAR ASSOCGIATION. ACOUNTY

TO THE ABOVE NAMED DEFENDANT(S):

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to appear and defend, within the time
applicable, in this action in this Court. If served within Arizona, you shall appear and
defend within 20 days after the service of the Summons and Complaint upon you,
exclusive of the day of service. If served out of the State of Arizona — whether by direct
mail, by registered or certified mail, or by publication ~ you shall appear and defend
within 30 days after the service of the Summons and Complaint upon you is complete,
exclusive of the day of service. When process is served upon the Arizona Director of
Insurance as an insurer’s attorney to receive service of process against it in this State, the
insurer shall not be required to appear, answer or plead until the expiration of 40 days of
such service upon the Director. Service by registered or certified mail without the State
of Arizona is complete 30 days after the date of filing the receipt and affidavit of service
with the Court. Service by publication is complete 30 days after the date of first
publication. Direct service by mail is complete when made. Service upon the Arizona
Motor Vehicle Superintendent is complete 30 days after the Affidavit of Compliance and
return receipt of Officer’s Return. RCP 4.1 and 4.2; A.R.S. §§ 20-222, 28-502, 28-503.
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YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that in case of your failure to appear and defend
within the time applicable, judgment by default may be rendered against you for the
relief demanded in the Complaint. YOU ARE CAUTIONED that in order to appear
and defend, you must file an Answer or proper response in writing with the Clerk
of the Court, accompanied by the necessary filing fee, within the time required, and
you are required to serve a copy of any Amswer or Response upon Plaintiff’s
attorney, or if Plaintiff is not represented by counsel, upon Plaintiff.

A request for reasonable accommeodations for persons with disabilities must be made to
the division assigned to the case by the parties at least three (3) days before the scheduled
court proceeding.

The name and address of Plamntiff is:

Advocates for Individuals with Disabilities Foundation, Inc.
40 North Central Ave, 1 ?

Phoenix, AZ
JUN—82015

FERE,

\8 MICHAEL K. JEANES, CLERK
SEAL
DEPUTY CLERK

SIGNED AND SEALED this date:

11 Il

Clerk of Court

xS
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Peter Strojnik, State Bar No. 6464
STROINIK P.C.

1 EAST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 500

PHOENIX, AZ 85004

(774) 768-2234

Attorney for Plaintiff

Case Specific Email Address:
637EMainSt@aid.org

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

ADVOCATES FOR INDIVIDUALS

WITH DISABILITIES FOUNDATION, Case No: CV2016-006791

INC., a charitable non-profit foundation,

Plaintiff,

VS,

MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP

LLC;

Defendant.

FIRST AMENDED
VERIFIED COMPLAINT

Plaintiff alleges:

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff, Advocates for Individuals with Disabilities Foundation, Inc.

(“Foundation™) is a non-profit charitable foundation and performs the functions of

a traditional association representing individuals with disabilities.

www.aid.org.

See

2. Defendant, MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC, owns and/or operates
a business located at 637 E Main St Mesa AZ 85203 which is a place of Public
Accommodation pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 12181(7).

INTRODUCTION
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Plaintiff brings this action against Defendant, alleging violations of Title III of the
Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq., (the “ADA"™) and its
implementing regulations and A.R.S. Title 41, Chapter 9, Article 8, §§41-1492 et

seq. and its implementing regulations, R10-3-401 et seq. (the “AzDA”)

Plaintiff is a charitable non-profit foundation. Plaintiff is known to have past,

present and future relationships or associations with individuals with disabilities as
defined in 28 CFR § 36.205. In connection with 28 CFR §36.205, and generally
relating to third-party standing, Plaintiff alleges:

a.

Plaintiff has a close relationship with former, current and future disabled
individuals who are directly protected by the ADA as discrete and insular
minorities. See, e.g., www.aid.org.

Plaintiff’s association with former, current and future disabled individuals
arises from Plaintiff’s charitable acts of giving to the disabled community,
which are interests that are germane to the association’s purpose.

Plaintiff’s close relationship to the third party disabled individuals is such
that a third party disabled individuals cannot be reasonably expected to
properly frame the issues and present them with the necessary adversarial
zeal to the Court. Third party disabled individuals are hindered to litigate by
virtue of their status as minors and/or their lack of mobility and/or financial
resources.

David Ritzenthaler is a member of the Foundation by virtue of being
President, Director and Chairman and suffers from disability as this term is
defined in A.R.S. §41-1492(6) and interpreted pursuant to A.R.S. §41-
1492,12.

Because only injunctive and declaratory relief is requested, participation in

the action by individual disabled individuals is not required.

Plaintiff brings this civil rights action against Defendant for failing to design,

construct, and/or own or operate Public Accommodations that are fully accessible

to, and independently usable by, individuals with disabilities. Plaintiff seeks a

declaration that Defendant’s Public Accommodation violates federal and state law

2




u,
¥

)



O o0 3 O b b W

0 3 4 Wt B W N o= O N 0 Ny bW N O

and an injunction requiring Defendant to install means of access in compliance
with ADA requirements so that their facility is fully accessible to, and independent
usable by, individuals with disabilities. Plaintiff further requests that, given
Defendant’s historical failure to comply with the ADA’s mandate, the Court retain
jurisdiction of this matter for a period to be determined to ensure that Defendant
comes into compliance with the relevant requirements of the ADA and AzDAA,
and to ensure that Defendant has adopted and is following an institutional policy
that will, in fact, cause Defendant to remain in compliance with the law.

In compliance with R10-3-405(H)(1), Plaintiff’s address is 40 North Central
Avenue, Suite 1400, Phoenix, Arizona 85004

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. This Court has original jurisdiction over the AzDA claims by virtue of A.R.S. §§ 12-
123 and 41-1492.8 and concurrent jurisdiction over the ADA claims by virtue of
AR.S. § 12-123 and Article 6, Section 14(1) of the Arizona Constitution gives the
superior court original jurisdiction of “{cJases and proceedings in which exclusive

jurisdiction is not vested by law in another court.”

THE ADA AND ITS IMPLEMENTING REGULATIONS

8. On July 26, 1990, President George H.W. Bush signed into law the ADA, a

comprehensive civil rights law prohibiting discrimination on the basis of

disability.

. The ADA broadly protects the rights of individuals with disabilities in

employment, access to State and local government services, places of Public

Accommodation, transportation, and other important areas of American life.

10. Title 11 of the ADA prohibits discrimination in the activities of places of Public

Accommodation and requires places of Public Accommodation to comply with
ADA standards and to be readily accessible, and independently usable by,
individuals with disabilities. 42 U.S.C. §§ 12181-89.

11. Title III states, inter alia, that "[i]t shall be discriminatory to afford an individual

or class of individuals, on the basis of a disability . . . with the opportunity to

participate in or benefit from a good, service, facility, privilege, advantage, or
3







=T - I B = WL ¥ B ~ R VS S

NNNNNNMNN;——-—.——I—-H'—‘—L»—L—-)—;
OO\IC\M-PWMP‘O\DOO\JO\UIJ&WN'—'O

accommodation that is not equal to that afforded to other individuals.” See 42
US.C. §12182(b)(1)(A)ii). In addition, §12182(b)(1)(A)(ii)) and
§12182(b)(1)(B)] are intended to prohibit exclusion and segregation of individuals
with disabilities and the denial of equal opportunities enjoyed by others, based on,
among other things, presumptions, patronizing attitudes, fears, and stereotypes
about individuals with disabilities. 28 C.F.R. pt. 36, app. C (2011).

12.0n July 26, 1991, the Department of Justice (“DOJ”) issued rules implementing
Title III of the ADA, which are codified at 28 CFR Part 36.

13. Appendix A of the 1991 Title III regulations (republished as Appendix D to 28
CFR part 36) contains the ADA standards for Accessible Design (1991 Standards),
which were based upon the Americans with Disabilitics Act Accessibility
Guidelines (1991 ADAAG) published by the Access Board on the same date.

14.1n 1994, the Access Board began the process of updating the 1991 ADAAG by
establishing a committee composed of members of the design and construction
industries, the building code community, and State and local governmental
entities, as well as individuals with disabilities.

15.In 1999, based largely on the report and recommendations of the advisory
committee, the Access Board issued a notice of proposed rulemaking to update
and revise its ADA and ABA Accessibility Guidelines.

16.The Access Board issued final publication of revisions to the 1991 ADAAG on
July 23, 2004 (“2004 ADAAG”).

17.0n September 30, 2004, the DOJ issued an advanced notice of proposed
rulemaking to begin the process of adopting the 2004 ADAAG.

18.On June 17, 2008, the DOJ published a notice of proposed rulemaking covering
Title III of the ADA.

19. The long-contemplated revisions to the 1991 ADAAG culminated with the DOJ’s
issuance of The 2010 Standards for Accessible Design (“2010 Standards”). The
DOJ published the Final Rule detailing the 2010 Standards on September 135,
7010. The 2010 Standards consist of the 2004 ADAAG and the requirements

contained in subpart D of 28 CFR part 36.
4
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THE AzDA AND ITS IMPLEMENTING REGULATIONS
20. The AzDA and its implementing regulations, §§41-1492 et seq. and R10-3-401 et

seq. provide similar prohibitions and remedies to the ADA and its implementing
regulations.
ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS
21.Pursuant to CFR 36-302(1)(ii) and otherwise, on or about 3/17/2016, Plaintiff,
who is known to have a relationship or association with individuals with

disabilities and directed by David Ritzenthaler, an individual with disabilities,

conducted an investigation of Defendant’s Public Accommodation for purposes |
of ascertaining whether it complies with the ADA and AzDA. Plaintiff’s
investigation confirmed that Defendant’s Public Accommodation was not
accessible to individuals with disabilities in the following particulars:
1. Violation of the 2010 ADA Standards of Accessibility Design §§216.5 and
502.6 in that it fails to identify van parking spaces by the designation “van
accessible” and or fails to maintain the minimum height of 60 inches (1525 mm)
above the finish floor or ground surface measured to the bottom of the sign
Plaintiff has actual knowledge of at least one barrier related to third party disabled
individuals as indicated in the preceding allegation. Therefore, third party
individuals with disabilities, including current and future members of the
association are currently deterred from visiting Defendant’s Public
Accommodation by accessibility barrier(s).

22. Without the presence of adequate and or accessible parking spaces, sufficient
designation or signage and or sufficient disbursement of such parking spaces, third
party individuals with disabilities, including members of the Foundation, are
prevented from equal enjoyment of the Defendant’s Public Accommodation.

23.As a result of Defendant’s non-compliance with the AzDA and the ADA, third
party individuals with disabilities, including members of the Foundation, are
deterred from visiting Defendant’s Public Accommodation in the future unless and
until all AzDA and ADA violations have been cured.
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24. The existence of barriers deters third party individuals with disabilities, including
members of the Foundation, from conducting business or returning to Defendant’s
Public Accommodation.

25. As a result of Defendant’s non-compliance with the ADA and AzDA, third party
disabled individuals, including members of the Foundation, unlike persons
without disabilities, are denied equal access.

26. Plaintiff verified that Defendant’s Public Accommodation lacks the mandatory
elements required by the 2010 Standards to make their facility fully accessible to
and independently usable by individuals with disabilities, including members of
the Foundation.

27.Plaintiff has a keen interest in whether Public Accommodations are fully
accessible to, and independently usable by, individuals with disabilities, including
members of the Foundation, specifically including an interest in ensuring that
parking spaces comply with the 2010 Standards.

28. Third party disabled individuals have been injured by Defendant’s discriminatory
practices and failure to remove architectural barriers to equal access. These
injuries include being deterred from using Defendant’s facilities due to the
inaccessibility and/or insufficient designation of appropriate parking .

24, Without injunctive relief, Plaintiff and individuals with disabilities, including
members of the Foundation, will continue to be denied equal access and unable to
independently use Defendant’s Public Accommodation under ADA and AzDA.

COUNT ONE
(Violation of Title III of ADA and Title 41 of AzDA)

30. Plaintiff incorporates all allegations heretofore set forth.

31.Defendant has discriminated against third party individuals with disabilities,
including members of the Foundation, in that it has failed to make its Public
Accommodation fully accessible to, and independently usable by, individuals who
are disabled in violation of AzDA, Article 8, Chapter 10 of Title 41 of the Arizona
Revised Statutes, A.R.S. §§ 41-1492 et seq. and its implementing regulations,
R10-3-401 et seq. and the ADA, Title II1 of the Americans with Disabilities Act,

6
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42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq., and its implementing regulations 28 CFR §§ 36.101

ef seq.

32.Defendant has discriminated against third party individuals with disabilities,

including members of the Foundation, in that it has failed to remove architectural
barriers to make its Public Accommodation fully accessible to, and independently
usable by individuals who are disabled in violation of the AzDA and the ADA
and, particularly, 42 U.S.C. §12182(b)(A)iv) and Section 208.2 of the 2010
Standards, as described above. Compliance with the requirements of section 208.2
of the 2010 Standards would neither fundamentally aiter the nature of Defendant’s

Public Accommodation nor result in an undue burden to Defendant.

33. Compliance with AzDA and the ADA is readily achievable by the Defendant due

to the low costs. Readily achievable means that providing access is easily

accomplishable without significant difficulty or expense .

34.Conversely, the cessation of compliance with the ADA law is also readily

achievable by redrawing the parking spaces to its original configuration and or
changing signage back to the same. Therefore, injunctive relief should issue
irrespective of Defendant’s potential voluntary cessation pursuant to the Supreme

Court’s announcement in Friends of the Earth case’.

35. Defendant’s conduct is ongoing, Plaintiff invokes Plaintiff’s statutory right to

declaratory and injunctive relief, as well as costs and attorneys’ fees, both pursuant

to statute and pursuant to the Private Attorney General doctrine .

S Friends of the Earth, Inc. v. Laidlaw Envtl. Servs., Inc., 528 U.S. 167, 189, 120 S.Ct.
693, 145 L.Ed.2d 610 (2000):

It is well settled that a defendant's voluntary cessation of a challenged practice does not
deprive a federal court of its power to determine the legality of the practice. If it did, the
courts would be compelled to leave the defendant free to return to his old ways. In
accordance with this principle, the standard we have announced for determining whether a
case has been mooted by the defendant's voluntary conduct is stringent: A case might
become moot if subsequent events made it absolutely clear that the allegedly wrongful
behavior could not reasonably be expected to recur. The heavy burden of persuading the
court that the challenged conduct cannot reasonably be expected to start up again lies with
the party asserting mootness. ;
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36. Without the requested injunctive relief, specifically including the request that the
Court retain jurisdiction of this matter for a period to be determined after the
Defendant certifies that it is fully in compliance with the mandatory requirements
of the AzDA and ADA that are discussed above, Defendant’s non-compliance
with the AzDA and ADA’s mandatory requirements may be or are likely to recur.

COUNT TWO
(Violation A.R.S. Title 41, Chapter 9, Article 8, §§41-1492 et seq. AND
Implementing Regulations)

37. Plaintiff realleges all allegations heretofore set forth.

38. Plaintiff and third party individuals with disabilities, including members of the
Foundation, have been damaged and injured by the Defendant’s non-compliance
with the AzDA.

39, Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1492.08, and §41-1492.09, Plaintiff has the right to
enforce the AzDA by the issuance of injunctive relief.

40. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1492.08, Plaintiff is entitled to preventive and mandatory
relief. _

41.Mandatory relief includes relief mandated by A.R.S. § 41-1492.09 obligating the
Office of the Attorney General to take actions specificd therein.

42 Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1492.09(B)(2), Plaintiff is further entitled to such other
relief as the Court considers appropriate, including monetary damages in an
amount to be proven at trial, but in no event less than $5,000.00.

43, Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1492.09(F), Plaintiff is entitled to attorney’s fees and costs
in an amount proven but in no event less than $5,000.00.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendant as follows:

a. A Declaratory Judgment that at the commencement of this action Defendant
was in violation of the specific requirements of Title III of the ADA described
above, and the relevant implementing regulations of the ADA, in that

Defendant took no action that was reasonably calculated to ensure that its
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Public Accommodation was fully accessible to, and independently usable by,

individuals with disabilities;

. Trrespective of Defendants “voluntary cessation” of the ADA violation, if

applicable, a permanent injunction pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 12188(a)(2) and
28 CFR § 36.504(a), which directs Defendant to take all steps necessary to
bring its Public Accommodation into full compliance with the requirements
set forth in the ADA and its implementing regulations, so that the facility 1s
fully accessible to, and independently usable by, individuals with disabilities,
including members of the Foundation, specifically Sections 208.2 of the 2010
Standards, and which further directs that the Court shall retain jurisdiction
for a period to be determined after Defendant certifies that its facility is fully
in compliance with the relevant requirements of the ADA to ensure that
Defendant has adopted and is following an institutional policy that will in

fact cause Defendant to remain fully in compliance with the law;

. Trrespective of Defendants “voluntary cessation” of the ADA violation, if

applicable, payment of costs of suit, expenses of suit and attorney’s fees;

_ Order closure of the Defendant’s place of Public Accommodation until

Defendant has fully complied with the ADA and AzDA;

. A Declaratory Judgment that at the commencement of this action Defendant

was in violation of the specific requirements of AzDA,;

. Trrespective of Defendants “voluntary cessation” of the ADA violation, if

applicable, a permanent injunction pursuant to AzDA which directs
Defendant to take all steps necessary to bring its facility into full compliance
with the requirements set forth in the AzDA, and its implementing
regulations, so that the facility is fully accessible to, and independently
usable by individuals with disabilities, including members of the Foundation,
specifically including ensuring parking spaces comply with the 2010
Standards as required by law, and which further directs that the Court shall
retain jurisdiction for a period to be determined after Defendant certifies that

its facility is fully in compliance with the relevant requirements of the AzDA
9
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to ensure that Defendant has adopted and is following an institutional policy

that will in fact cause Defendant to remain fully in compliance with the law;

. For damages authorized by § 41-1492.09(B)(2) in an amount no less than

$5,000.00;

Irrespective of Defendants “voluntary cessation” of the ADA violation, if
applicable, payment of attorneys’ fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 12205, 28
CFR § 36.505 and A.R.S. § 41-1492.09(F) and other principles of law and
equity and in compliance with the “prevailing party” and “material
alteration” of the parties’ relationship doctrines'® in an amount no less than
$5,000.00; and,

The provision of whatever other relief the Court deems just, equitable and
appropriate.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff

hereby demands a jury trial on issues triable by a jury.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this Friday, July 22, 2016.

STROINIK P.C.

/s/ Peter Strojnik
Peter Strojnik (6464)
Attomney for Plaintiff

VERIFICATION COMPLIANT WITH R10-3-405

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
DATED this Friday, July 22, 2016.

is/David EW

By: David Ritzenthaler, Director
Advocates for Individuals with Disabilities Foundation, Inc.

10 A5 applicable to ADA cases, see Coppi v. City of Dana Point, Case No, SACV 11-1813 JGB (RNBx)
(February, 2015)

10
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T.5. Depariment of Justice
Ciril Rights Divisi
Disabifite Riwkts Secth

Americans with Disabilities Act
ADA Business BRIEF:
Restriping Parking Lots

Accossible Parking Spaces

When a tosiness restripes a parking Iot. it must provide accessible
patking spares as required by the ADA Standards for Acvessible Design.

In addition, businesses or privately owned facilifies that provide goods or
services fo the public have a continning ADA cblgation to remove
barriers to access in existing patking lots when it is readily achievable to
do =o0. Because resiriping is relatively inexpensive, it is readily

achievable in most cases.

This ADA Business Brief provides krey information aboot how to create
accessible car and van spaces and how meny spaces to provide when

paﬂungtharerampﬂ

One of eight accessible parking
spaces, but akways at least ong,
must be van accessible,

Accessible Parking Spaces
for Cars
Acceszible parking spaces for cars
have at least a 60-inch-wide access
aisle Iocated adjacent to the
designated parking space. The
access aisle is just wide encugh to
penmit a person using a wheelchair to
enter or exit the car. These parking
spaces are identified with a sign and
located on level ground.
Van-Accessible Parking Spaces
‘an-accessible parking spaces are the
samne as accessible parking spaces for
cars except for three featnres neaded
for vans:

B awider access aisle (967 fo
secommodate a whaelchair it

®  veriical clearance to sccommo-
date van height at the van park-
ing space, the adjacent access
aisle, and on the velhrular ronte
to and from the van-accessible
space, and

M an additional sipn that identifies

the parking spaces as “van
acceszible.”

Minimum Number of Accessible Parking Spaces
ADA Standards for Accessible Dasign 4.1.2 (5)

1025 1 1 ]
261050 2 1 1
51to 75 3 1 2
76t 10D 4 1 3
101 to 150 [ 1 4
151 0 200 . 6 1 5
201 to 300 7 1 6
301 to 40D 8 1 7
401 o 500 9 2 ‘ 7
501 o 1000 2% of total ¥
paridng providad 1/8 of Column A* . 7/8 of Column A™
in @ach lot ;'-'.—
1001 and over 20 plus 1for
aach 100 178 of Columnn A* + 715 of Column A*™
ovar 1M £

* one out of every 8 accessible spaces ™ 7 out of overy 8 accessibile parking spaces

October 2001







Location

Accessible parking spaces must be
located on the shortest accessible
route of travel to an accessible
facility entrance. Where buildings
have multiple accessible eptrances
with adjacent parking, the accessible
parking spaces must be dispersed and
located closest to the accessible
entrances.

When accessible parking spaces are
added in an existing parking lot,
locate the spaces on the most level
ground close to the accessible en-
trance. An accessible route mmst
atways be provided from the acces-
sible parking to the accessible
eptrance. An accessible rout never
hias curbs or stairs, must be at least 3-
feet wide, and bas & firm, stable, slip-
resistant surface. The slope along the
accessible route should not be preater
than 1:12 in the direction of travel

Accessible parking spaces may be
clnstered in one or more lots if
equivalent or greater accessibility is
provided in terms of distance fom
the accessible entrance, parking fees.
and convenience. Van-accessible
patking spaces located in parking
garages may be clustered on one floor
{to accommodate the 98-inch mini-

mum vertical height requirement).

Free Technical Assistance
Answers to tecimical and general
questions about restnping parking
lots or other ATMA requirements are
available by telephone on weekdays.
You may also onder the ADA
Standards for Accessible Design and
other ADA publications, inclnding
regolations for private businesses, at
any time day or night. Information
dbout ADA-related IRS tax credits
and deductions is also available from
the ADA Information Line.

Department of Justice
ADA Information Line

800-514-0301 {voice)
800-514-0383 (TTY)

page 2 af2

Features of Accessible Parking Spaces for Cars

—- Sign with the intemational symbol of accessibility mounted high
enough 50 it can be seen while a vehicle is parked in the space.

If the accessible rouie is located in front of the space, install
wheelstops to keep vehicles from reducing width below 38 inches.

acressibie route (mim. 25-inch width)

Access aisle of at least 50-inch width
must De level (1:60 maximum siops
in all directions}, be the same length
as the adjacent parking space(s} it
serves and must connect to an
accessible route to the building.
Hamps must not extend irito the
access aisle.

sldENR "“Ef!_‘_'__‘ﬂ"'w""'

Boundery of the access aisle must bo
T markad. The end may be a squared or
curved shape.
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L 96" mir LM" minL 96" min.
1 2440 7 te25 T 2440

L Two parking spaces may share an
access alste.

Three Additional Features for Van-Accessible Parking Spaces

Sign with “van accessible” and the international symbol of
accessibility mounted high enough so the sign can be seen
when a vehicle is parked in the spate

sccessible mute

ll“jlllll..lvllmlllll

96~ min. width access aisle, level
(max. slope 1:50 in all diractions),
located beside the van parking space

Min. 98-inch-high clearance at van
parking space, access alsle, and on
vehicular route to and from van space

|,95" min. ], 85~ min. Lss-’ min.|,
2440 2440 7 2440

ADA Website and ADA Business Cannection

You may also view or download ADA information cn the Department’s ADA
website at any time_ The site provides access to the ATD'A Business
Connection and the ATIA design standards, ADA regulations, ADA policy
letters, technical assistance materials, and general ADA information. It aiso
provides links to other Federal agencies, and updates on new ADA require-
ments and enforcement efforts. www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahomL.htm

Reference:

ADA Standards for Accessible Design (28 CFR Part 36):

§ 4.1.6 Alterations; § 4.1.2 Accessible Sites and Exterior Facilities: New
Construction: § 4.6.1 Parking and Pacsenger L ocading Zones, and

§ 4.3 Accessible Route. Duplication is encouraged.
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U.S., Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

Disability Rights Section

Americans with Disabilities Act

ADA Compliance BRIEF:
Restriping Parking Spaces

Accessible Parking Spaces

When 2 business or State or local government restripes parking spaces in a parking lot or parking structure (parking
facilities), it must provide accessible parking spaces as required by the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design
(2010 Standards).

In addition, businesses or privately owned facilities that provide goods or services to the public have a continuing
ADA obligation to remove barriets to access in existing parking facilities when it is readily achievable to do so.
Because restriping is relatively inexpensive, it is readily achievable in most cases. State and local government facilities

also have an ongoing ADA obligation to make their programs accessible, which can require providing accessible
parking,

This compliance brief provides information about the features of accessible car and van parking spaces and how
many accessible spaces are required when parking facilities are restriped.

Minimum Number of Accessible Parking Spaces
2010 Standards (208.2)
Total Number of {Column A) Mininum Number
Parking Spaces Minimum Num- of Van-Accessible
Provided in ber of Accessible Parking Spaces
Parking Facility Parking Spaces {1 of six
{per tacility) {car and van) accessible spaces)
1to 25 1 1
26 1o 50 2 1
One of six accessible parking spaces,
but always at least one, S1to 75 3 !
must be van-accessible. 76 to 100 4 1
. . 101 to 150 5 i
The required number of accessible parking spaces ,
must be calculated separately for each parking 15110 200 6
facility, not calculated based on the total mumber 201 to 300 7 2
of parking spaces provide.d ona s%te. One of six 301 to 400 s 2
(or fraction of six) accessible parking spaces, but 201 10 500 . 2
always at least one, must be van accessible.
2% of total parking
Parking for hospital outp atient facilities 500 to 1000 provided in each lot | 1/6 of Column A*
. e s . . or structure
rehabilitation facilides, outpatient physical therapy 26 oloe T for each
facilities or residential facilities have substantially 1007 and over 180 over 1000 1/6 of Column A*
different requirements for accessibility (see 2010 .
Standards 208 2) *ane out of every 6 accessible spaces







Location

- Accessible parking spaces

must be located on the

“ shortest accessible route of

- travel to an accessible faciliey

entrance. Where buildings
have mulaple accessible

. entrances with adjacent park-

- ing, the accessible parking

- spaces must be dispersed and

s located closest to the acces-

! sible entrances.

|

i

{ When accessible patking

! spaces are added in an exist-

! ing parking lot or structure,

i locate the spaces on the

- most level ground close 1o

 the accessible entrance. An

i accessible route must always

' be provided from the acces-

| sible parking to the accessible

: entrance. An accessible route

: never has curbs or stairs,

| must be at least 3 feet wide,

i and has a fiem, stable, slip-

| resistant surface. The slope

; along the accessible route

' should not be greater than

‘ 1:12 in the direction of travel.

i Accessible parking spaces

| may be clustered in one or

¢ more facilities if equivalent

. ot greater accessibility is

. provided in terms of distance

- from the accessible entrance,

. parking fees, and conve-

- nience. Van-accessible park-
. ing spaces located in parking
- garages may be clustered on

. one floor (ro accommodate

i the 98-inch minimurm vertical

 height requirement).

Features of Accessible Parking Spaces

—— Parking space identification sign with the international
symbaot of accessibility complying with 703.7.2.1 mounted
60 inches minimum above the ground surface measured to
the bottom of the sign.

— If the accessible route is located in front of the parking
space, install wheel stops to keep vehicies from reducing
the clear width of the accessible route below 36 inchaes.

~ Two parking spaces may share an access aisle
excapt for angled parking spaces (see below).

— Access aigle width is at least 60 inchas, miust be at
the same level and the same length as the adjacent
parking space(s) it serves, maximum slope in all
directions is 1:48, and access aisle must connect to
an accessible route to the building. Ramps must
not extend into the access aisle.

®
lll-lilw.-'!.

accessible route

||:t: ————

L 86"min LBO"m‘ml/ 96"min l

Parking space shall be 86
inches wide minimum,
marked to define the
width, and maximum slope
in all directions is 1:48.

Boundary of the access
aisle must be clearly
marked so as to discour-
age parking in it. (State
or local laws may address

1 2440

Accessible Parking Spaces with 60-inch

15257 2440 1 the color and manner that
parking spaces and access

aisles are marked.)

Minimum Width Access Aisle for Cars

Additional Notes:
Where parking spaces are marked with lines, width measurements of

parking spaces and

access aisles are to centerlines, except for the end

space which may includs the full width of the line.

Accaess aisles may be located on either side of the parking space except
for angled van parking spaces which must have access aisles located on
the passenger side of the parking spaces.







Additional Features of Van-Accessible Parking Spaces

Van-accessible parking spaces incorpotate the features of accessible parking spaces on the previous page
and require the following additional features: a "van accessible” designation on the sign; different widths
for the van parking space or the access aisle; and ar least 98 inches of vertcal clearance for the van parking
space, access aisle, and vehicular route to and from the van-accessible space. The first image below shows a
van-accessible space with a 60-inch minimum width access aisle. The second image shows a van-accessible
space with a 96-inch minimum width access aisle. Both configurations are permitted and requirements for
van-accessible signage and vertical clearance apply to both configurations.

.  — accessible.” Note, where four or fewer parking
: spaces are provided on a site, a sign identifying the
' accessible space, which must be van-accessible, is

' _ not required.
" Vertical clearance of 98 inches minimurn to accom-

i modate van height at the vehicle parking space, tha ‘
adjacent access aisle, and on the vehicular route to and

; from the van-accessible space.

Vehicle

Parking space identification sign with the interna-
tional symbol of accessibility and designation, "van

Route

Van Car
I/ 132"min IﬁO"min I/ 96" min L
1

A 3380 4] 1825 1 2449

Van-Accessible Parking Space with
60-inch Minimum Width Access Aisle

| me— —
*—

|
- Van parking space must be 132 inchas wide minimum

with an adjacent 60-inch wide minimum access aisle.
A van parking space of 96 inches wide minimum with |
an adjacent 86-inch wide minimum access aisle is also |
permitted {see below).

, 96"'min |, 968"min |, 98"min |,

1

2440 2440 4 2440

Van-Accessible Parking Space with
96-inch Minimum Width Access Aisle

Where four or fewer parking spaces are :
provided on a site, signage identifying the |
van-accossible parking space is not reguired. |
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Peter Strojnik, State Bar No. 6464
STROINIK P.C.

1 EAST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 500
PHOENIX, AZ 85004

(774) 768-2234

Attorney for Plaintiff

Case Specific Email Address:
637EMainSt@aadi.org

www.aid.org

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

ADVOCATES FOR INDIVIDUALS
WITH DISABILITIES FOUNDATION, |CaseNo: CV2016-006791
INC., a charitable non-profit foundation,

Plaintiff, VERIFIED COMPLAINT

VS,

MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP
LLC;

Defendant.

Plaintiff alleges:

PARTIES
47. Plaintiff, Advocates for Individuals with Disabilities Foundation, Inc.

(“Foundation™) is a non-profit charitable foundation. See www.aid.org.

48. Defendant, MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC, owns and/or operates
a business located at 637 E Main St Mesa AZ 85203 which is a place of public
accommodation pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 12181(7)(A) which offers public lodging

services.

INTRODUCTION
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49. Plaintiff brings this action against Defendant, alleging violations of Title I1I of the

50.

51.

Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq., (the “ADA”) and its
implementing regulations and A.R.S. Title 41, Chapter 9, Article 8, §§41-1492 et
seq. and its implementing regulations, R10-3-401 et seq. (the “AzDA™)

Plaintiff is a charitable non-profit foundation. Plaintiff is known to have past,
present and future relationships or associations with individuals with disabilities as
defined in 28 CFR § 36.205. In connection with 28 CFR §36.205, and generally
relating to third-party standing, Plaintiff alleges:

a.  Plaintiff has a close relationship with former, current and future disabled
individuals who are directly protected by the ADA as discrete and insular
minorities. See, e.g., www.aid.org.

b.  Plaintiff’s association with former, current and future disabled individuals
arises from Plaintiff’s charitable acts of giving to the disabled community,
which are interests that are germane to the association’s purpose.

¢. Plaintiff's close relationship to the third party disabled individuals is such
that a third party disabled individuals cannot be reasonably expected to
properly frame the issues and present them with the necessary adversarial
zeal to the Court. Third party disabled individuals are hindered to litigate by
virtue of their status as minors and/or their lack of mobility and/or financial
resources.

d. Because only injunctive and declaratory relief is requested, participation n
the action by individual disabled individuals is not required.

Plaintiff brings this civil rights action against Defendant for failing to design,

construct, and/or own or operate public accommodations that are fully accessible
to, and independently usable by, disabled people. Plaintiff seeks a declaration that
Defendant’s public accommodation violates federal law and an injunction
requiring Defendant to install means of access in compliance with ADA
requirements so that their facility is fully accessible to, and independent usable by,
disabled individuals. Plaintiff further requests that, given Defendant’s historical

failure to comply with the ADA’s mandate, the Court retain jurisdiction of this
2
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matter for a period to be determined to ensure that Defendant comes into
compliance with the relevant requirements of the ADA, and to ensure that
Defendant has adopted and is following an institutional policy that will, in fact,
cause Defendant to remain in compliance with the law.
52. In compliance with R10-3-405(LI)(1), Plaintiff’s address is 40 North Central
Avenue, Suite 1400, Phoenix, Arizona 85004
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
53. Jurisdiction in this Court is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 42 U.S.C. §
12188.
54. Plaintiff’s claims asserted herein arose in this judicial district and Defendant does
substantial business in this judicial district.
55.Venue in this judicial district is proper under 28 U.8.C. § 1391(b) and (c) in that
this is the judicial district in which a substantial part of the acts and omissions
giving rise to the claims occurred.
THE ADA AND ITS IMPLEMENTING REGULATIONS
56.0n July 26, 1990, President George H.W. Bush signed into law the ADA, a

comprehensive civil rights law prohibiting discrimination on the basis of

disability.

57.The ADA broadly protects the rights of individuals with disabilities in
employment, access to State and local government services, places of public
accomrodation, transportation, and other important areas of American life.

58. Title II of the ADA prohibits discrimination in the activities of places of public
accommodation and requires places of public accommodation to comply with
ADA standards and to be readily accessible, and independently usable by,
individuals with disabilities. 42 U.S.C. §§ 12181-89.

59, Title TII states, inter alia, that "[i]t shall be discriminatory to afford an individual
or class of individuals, on the basis of a disability . . . with the opportunity to
participate in or benefit from a good, service, facility, privilege, advantage, or
accommodation that is not equal to that afforded to other individuals.” See 42

US.C. §I2182(bX1)A)i). In addition, §12182(b)(1)(A){ii) and
3
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§12182(b)(1)(B)] are intended to prohibit exclusion and segregation of individuals
with disabilities and the denial of equal opportunities enjoyed by others, based on,
among other things, presumptions, patronizing attitudes, fears, and stereotypes
about individuals with disabilities. 28 C.F.R. pt. 36, app. C (2011).

60.On July 26, 1991, the Department of Justice (“DOJ”) issued rules implementing
Title III of the ADA, which are codified at 28 CFR Part 36.

61. Appendix A of the 1991 Title 11l regulations (republished as Appendix D to 28
CFR part 36) contains the ADA standards for Accessible Design (1991 Standards),
which were based upon the Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility
Guidelines (1991 ADAAG) published by the Access Board on the same date.

62.1n 1994, the Access Board began the process of updating the 1991 ADAAG by
establishing a committee composed of members of the design and construction
industries, the building code community, and State and local governmental
entities, as well as individuals with disabilities.

63.In 1999, based largely on the report and recommendations of the advisory
committee, the Access Board issued a notice of proposed rulemaking to update
and revise its ADA and ABA Accessibility Guidelines.

64.The Access Board issued final publication of revisions to the 1991 ADAAG on
July 23, 2004 (“2004 ADAAG”).

65.0n September 30, 2004, the DOJ issued an advanced notice of proposed
rulemaking to begin the process of adopting the 2004 ADAAG.

66.0n June 17, 2008, the DOJ published a notice of proposed rulemaking covering
Title ITI of the ADA.

67. The long-contemplated revisions to the 1991 ADAAG culminated with the DOJ’s
issuance of The 2010 Standards for Accessible Design (“2010 Standards™). The
DOJ published the Final Rule detailing the 2010 Standards on September 15,
2010, The 2010 Standards consist of the 2004 ADAAG and the requirements
contained in subpart D of 28 CFR part 36.

THE AzDA AND ITS IMPLEMENTING REGULATIONS

4
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68. The AzDA and its implementing regulations, §§41-1492 et seq. and R10-3-401 et
seq. provide similar prohibitions and remedies to the ADA and its implementing
regulations.

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS
69. Pursuant to CFR 36-302(1)(ii) and otherwise, on or about 3/17/2016, Plaintiff,

who is known to have a relationship or association with individuals with
disabilities, conducted an investigation into Defendant’s public accommodation
for purposes of ascertaining whether it complies with the ADA. Plaintiff’s
investigation confirmed that Defendant’s public accommodation was not
accessible to individuals with disabilities in the following particulars:
1. Violation of the 2010 ADA Standards of Accessibility Design §§216.5 and
502.6 in that it fails to identify van parking spaces by the designation “van accessible”
and or fails to maintain the minimum height of 60 inches (1525 mm) above the finish
floor
Plaintiff has actual knowledge of at least one barrier related to third party disabled
individuals as indicated in the preceding allegation. Therefore, third party
individuals with disabilities are currently deterred from visiting Defendant’s
public accommodation by accessibility barrier(s). Upon information and belief,
there are other potential violations and barriers to entry that will be discovered and
disclosed during the discovery and disclosure process.

70. Without the presence of adequate handicapped parking spaces, sufficient
designation or signage and or sufficient disbursement of such parking spaces, third
party individuals with disabilities are prevented from equal enjoyment of the
Defendant’s Public Accommodation.

71. As a result of Defendant’s non-compliance with the AzDA and the ADA, third
party individuals with disabilities will avoid and not visit Defendant’s Public
Accommodation in the future unless and until all AzDA and ADA violations have
been cured.

72.The existence of barriers deters third party individuals with disabilities from

conducting business or returning to Defendant’s Public Accommodation. Upon
5
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information and belief, other disabled persons are also deterred from visiting there
or otherwise precluded from frequenting Defendant’s Public Accommodation due
to its non-compliance with the AzDA and the ADA .

73.As a result of Defendant’s non-compliance with the ADA, third party disabled
individuals, unlike persons without disabilities, are denied equal access.

74.Upon information and belief, though Defendant may have centralized policies
regarding the management and operating of its hotel, Defendant does not have a
plan or policy that is reasonably calculated to make its entire facility fully
accessible to and independently usable by, disabled people.

75. Plaintiff verified that Defendant’s Public Accommodation lacks the mandatory
elements required by the 2010 Standards to make their facility fully accessible to
and independently usable by disabled people.

76. Plaintiff has a keen interest in whether public accommodations are fully accessible
to, and independently usable by, individuals with disabilities, specifically
including an interest in ensuring that parking spaces comply with the 2010
Standards.

77. Third party disabled individuals have been injured by Defendant’s discriminatory
practices and failure to remove architectural barriers to equal access. These
injuries include being deterred from using Defendant’s facilities due to the
maccessibility and/or insufficient designation of appropriate parking

78. Without injunctive relief, Plaintiff and others will continue to be unable to
independently use Defendant’s Public Accommodation under ADA and AzDA.

COUNT ONE
(Violation of Title III of ADA)

79. Plaintiff incorporates all allegations heretofore set forth.

80. Defendant has discriminated against third party disabled individuals and others in
that it has failed to make its public accommodation fully accessible to, and
independently usable by, individuals who are disabled in violation of AzDA,
Article 8, Chapter 10 of Title 41 of the Arizona Revised Statutes, A.R.S. §§ 41-
1492 et seq. and its implementing regulations, R10-3-401 et seq. and the ADA,

6
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Title 111 of the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq., and
its implementing regulations 28 CFR §§ 36.101 ef segq.

81.Defendant has discriminated against third party disabled individuals in that it has
failed to remove architectural barriers to make its Public Accommodation fully
accessible to, and independently usable by individuals who are disabled in
violation of the AzDA and the ADA and, particularly, 42 U.S.C. §12182(b)}A)(iv)
and Section 208.2 of the 2010 Standards, as described above. Compliance with the
requirements of section 208.2 of the 2010 Standards would neither fundamentally
alter the nature of Defendant’s Public Accommodation nor result in an undue
burden to Defendant.

82. Compliance with AzDA and the ADA is readily achievable by the Defendant due
to the low costs. Readily achievable means that providing access is easily
accomplishable without significant difficulty or expense .

83.Conversely, the cessation of compliance with the ADA law is also readily
achievable by redrawing the parking spaces to its original configuration and or
changing signage back to the same. Therefore, injunctive relief should issue
irrespective of Defendant’s potential voluntary cessation pursuant to the Supreme
Court’s announcement in Friends of the Earth case’.

84. Defendant’s conduct is ongoing, Plaintiff invokes Plaintiff’s statutory right to
declaratory and injunctive relief, as well as costs and attorneys’ fees, both pursuant

to statute and pursuant to the Private Attorney General doctrine .

3 Friends of the Earth, Inc. v. Laidlaw Envtl. Servs., Inc., 528 U.S. 167, 189, 120 S.Ct.
693, 145 L.Ed.2d 610 (2000):

It is well settled that a defendant's voluntary cessation of a challenged practice does not
deprive a federal court of its power to determine the legality of the practice. If it did, the
courts would be compelled to leave the defendant free to return to his old ways. In
accordance with this principle, the standard we have announced for determining whether 4
case has been mooted by the defendant's voluntary conduct js stringent: A case might
become moot if subsequent events made it absolutely clear that the allegedly wrongful
behavior could not reasonably be expected to recur. The heavy burden of persuading the
court that the challenged conduct cannot reasonably be expected to start up again lies with
the party asserting mootness. .
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85. Without the requested injunctive relief, specifically including the request that the
Court retain jurisdiction of this matter for a period to be determined after the
Defendant certifies that it is fully in compliance with the mandatory requirements
of the AzDA and ADA that are discussed above, Defendant’s non-compliance
with the AzDA and ADA’ mandatory requirements may be or are likely to recur.

COUNT TWO
(Vielation A.R.S. Title 41, Chapter 9, Article 8, §§41-1492 et seq. AND
Implementing Regulations)

86. Plaintiff realeges all allegations heretofore set forth.

7. Plaintiff has been damaged and injured by the Defendant’s non-compliance with
the AzDA.

88. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1492.08, and §41-1492.09, plaintiff has the right to
enforce the AzDA by the issuance of injunctive relief.

89. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1492.08, Plaintiff is entitled to preventive and mandatory
reltef.

90. Mandatory relief includes relief mandated by A.R.S. § 41-1492.09 obligating the
Office of the Attorney General to take actions specified therein.

91.Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1492.09(B)(2), Plaintiff is further entitled to such other
relief as the Court considets appropriate, including monetary damages in an
amount to be proven at trial, but in no event less than $5,000.00.

92. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1492.09(F), PlaintifT is entitled to attorney’s fees and costs
in an amount proven but in no event less than $5,000.00.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendant as follows:

j. A Declaratory Judgment that at the commencement of this action Defendant
was in violation of the specific requirements of Title III of the ADA described
above, and the relevant implementing regulations of the ADA, in that
Defendant took no action that was reasonably calculated to ensure that its
Public Accommodation was fully accessible to, and independently usable by,
individuals with disabilities ;

8
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k. Irrespective of Defendants “voluntary cessation™ of the ADA violation, if

applicable, a permanent injunction pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 12188(a)(2) and
28 CFR § 36.504(a) which directs Defendant to take all steps necessary to
bring its public accommodation into full compliance with the requirements
set forth in the ADA and its implementing regulations, so that the facility is
fully accessible to, and independently usable by, disabled individuals,
specifically Sections 208.2 of the 2010 Standards, and which further directs
that the Court shall retain jurisdiction for a period to be determined after
Defendant certifies that its facility is fully in compliance with the relevant
requirements of the ADA to ensure that Defendant has adopted and is
following an institutional policy that will in fact cause Defendant to remain
fully in compliance with the law;

Irrespective of Defendants “voluntary cessation” of the ADA violation, if

applicable, payment of costs of suit, expenses of suit and attorney’s fees;

. Order closure of the Defendant’s place of public accommodation until

Defendant has fully complied with the ADA and AzDA;

. A Declaratory Judgment that at the commencement of this action Defendant

was in violation of the specific requirements of AzDA;

. Irrespective of Defendants “voluntary cessation™ of the ADA violation, if

applicable, a permanent injunction pursuant to AzDA which directs
Defendant to take all steps necessary to bring its facility into full compliance
with the requirements set forth in the AzDA, and its implementing
regulations, so that the facility is fully accessible to, and independently
usable by, disabled individuals, specifically including ensuring parking
spaces comply with the 2010 standards as required by law, and which further
directs that the Court shall retain jurisdiction for a period to be determined
after Defendant certifies that its facility is fully in compliance with the
relevant requirements of the AzDA to ensure that Defendant has adopted and
is following an institutional pelicy that will in fact cause Defendant to remain

fully in compliance with the law;
9
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p. For damages authorized by § 41-1492.09(B)2) in an amount no less than
$5,000.00;

o Irrespective of Defendants “voluntary cessation” of the ADA violation, if
applicable, payment of attorneys’ fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 12205, 28
CFR § 36.505 and A.R.S. § 41-1492.09(F) and other principles of law and
equity and in compliance with the “prevailing party” and “material
alteration” of the parties’ relationship doctrines® in an amount no less than
$5,000.00; and,

.. The provision of whatever other relief the Court deems just, equitable and
appropriate.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff

hereby demands a jury trial on issues triable by a jury.
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this Friday, June 3, 2016.

Peter Strojnik (6464)
Attorneys for Plaintiff

VERIFICATION COMPLIANT WITH R10-3-405

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
DATED this Friday, June 3, 2016.

Pabian Gayucta
By: Fabian Zazueta, Authorized Agent

Advocates for Individuals with
Disabilities Foundation, Inc.

4 As applicable to ADA cases, see Coppi v. City of Dana Point, Case No. SACV 11-1813 JGB (RNBx)
(February, 2015)
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T.5. Department of Jesdce
Civil Rigteis Drviston
Dizabifity Righs Saction

Americans with Disabilities Act
ADA Business BRIEFK:
Restriping Parking Lots

Accessible Parking Spaces
When a business restripes a parking ot #t must provide accessible
paiking spaces as reguired by the ADA Standards for Accessible Design.

Taddition. businesses or privately owned facifities that provide poods or
services to the public have.a continning ADA obligation toremove
basriers to aocess In existing padding lots when it is readily achievable to

Ao so. Becanse nestriping is relatively nexpensive. it is readily
‘achievable in most cases.

One of eight accessible parking
Thiis ADA Businesg Brief provides key mformation about how o create spaces, but afways at least one,
msﬁhmmdmspﬂcﬂsaﬂdhowmyspammpmmdem must be van accessible.
pazlang Yoz are restriped.
Accessible Parking Spaces
for Cars

Minimum Number of Accessible Parking Spaces

Accessible parking spaces for cars ADA Standards for Accessibie Design 4.1.2 (5)

have at least a 60-inch-wide access
aisle located adjucent to the
designated parking space. The
access aisie is fost wide enough to
permit a persen using a wheelchair to
enter or exxt the car. These paridng
spaces are identified with a sign and

focated on level gronnd.
Van-Accessible Parking Spaces 125 1 1 0
Van-accessible parking spaces are the 2610 50 2 1 1
same as accessible parking spaces for | 1075 3 1 2
cars except for three featres needed 760 10D 4 1 3
for vans: 101 to 150 5 1 4
) 151 to 200 : i] 1 5
B awider access aisle (967} to ‘;'g;‘ﬁgm ; : g
date a wheelchair hift;
ACCOMmImMd: : 401 to 500 9 2 : Fi
‘ 51 to 1000 : 2% of total i
B vertical clearance to accoming- " parking provided 1/8 of Column A* © 7/8 of Colbmn A™
date van height at the van park- ; n esch ot :
ing space, the adjacent access 1001 andover © 20pstifor
aisle and on fie vehicular route sach 100 1/8 of Column A* - 7/8 of Column A™
to and from the van-accessible mver 1000 ,
space. and

* one out of svery 8 sccesnible spaces  ** 7 out of every 8 accessible parking spaces

® an additional mpn that identifies

the parking spaces as “van
accessible.” October 2001






Location

Accessible parking spaces must be
located on the shortest accessible
route of travel to an dccessible
facility entrance. Where building=
have multiple accessible entrances
with adjacent parding the accessible
parking spaces muost be dispemed and
lccated closest to the accessible
entrances,

When accessible parking spaces are
added in an existing paricing lot,
locate the spares on the most level
ground cloze to the accessible en-
trance. An accessible roude must
always be provided from the acces-
sible parking to the accessible
entrance. An accessible roufe never
has corbs or stairs. must be at teast 3-
fect wide. snd has a firm_ stable, slp-
resistant snrface. The slope along the
wecessible route should not be preater
than 1:12 in the direction of' travel

Acceazible paeking spaces may be
ciustered in one or more lots if
egquivalent or greater accessibility is
providad in tetmns of distance from
the accessible enttance, parking fees,
and conventence. Van-accessible
perling spaces located in parking
garages may be clusiered on one floor
{to accommodate the 98-mch mini-

mom veriical heipht requerement).

Free Technical Assistance
Answers to technical and general
guestions about restriping parking
lots or other ADA requirements are
avatizble by telephone on weekdays.
You may slzo order the ADA
Standards for Accessible Design and
ofher ADA publications, inchding
regulations for private businesses, at
any time day or night. Information
about ADA-related IRS tax credits
and dednctions is also available from
the ADA Information Line.

Department of Justice
ADA Information Line

£00-514-0301 {voice)
800-514-0383 (TTY)

page2of2

Features of Accessible Parking Spaces for Cars

—— Sign with the international symbot of accessibifity mounted high
enough so it can be seen while a vehicle is parked in the space.

{f the accessible route is iocaied in front of the space, install
wheeistops to keep vehicles from reducing width below 36 inches.

accessible route (min.. 38-ingh width]

Actess aisle of at least 60-Inch width
must be level (1:50 maximum siope
in all directions), be tha same length
as the adjacent parking space(s} it
servas and must connect to an
acrcessibie route to the building.
Ramnps must not extend into the
access aisie.

I.----tl.ﬂ”ﬁ‘l-‘.l_'lﬂﬂllwﬂ'....

Boundary of the access afsle must bo
T marked, Tha end may b a sguared or
curvad shapa.

SHLERLRLRARALAL

ha
S
-
L 4

!

L 85" min aﬂ" mu-L 93" min. L L Twao parking spaces may share an
2440 15254 2440 access aiste.

Three Additional Features for Van-Accessible Parking Spaces

Sign with “van aceessible” and the intemnational symbuotl of
accessibility mounted high enough so the sign can be seen
when a vehicla is parked In the space

gecessible route
REVELLANARENS

oy 96 min. width access aisle, level

- {max. slope 1:50 in all directions),

= located beside the van parking space

%

e NMin. 98-inch-high clearance at van

= parking space, access aisle, and on

9" = 3 vehicular route to and from van space
Y

Ilﬁﬁ" min, L 96" min. LSS" rnirLL
2440 2400 7 2440 7

ADA Website and ADA Business Connection

You may also view or download ADA information on the Department’s ADA
website at any time  The site provides access to the ADA Basiness
Connection and the ADA design standards, ADA regulations, ADA policy
letters_ technical assistance materials, and general ADA information. It also
provides links to other Federal agencies, and updates on new ADA require-
ments and enforcement efforis. www.usdoj.gov/ert/ada‘adahomi.htm

Referance:

ADA Standards for Accessible Design (28 CFR Part 36):

§ 4.1.6 Alterations; § 4.1.2 Accessible Sites and Exterior Facilities: New
Construction; § 4.6.1 Parking and Passenger Loading Zones, and

§ 43 Accessible Route. Duplication is encouraged.
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Il
T 5. Department of Justice
Crvil Righi= Drvison
Disaliliy Rightz Secticn

ADA
Design Guide

Accessible Parking Spaces

When a business, Siate or local
govermnent agency. or other covered
entity restripes & paricing lot, it mmst
provide accessible parking spaces as

ired bty the ADA Standards for
Accessible Design. Tailure to do se
would violate the ADA .

In addition, businesses or provately
owned facilities that provide goods
or services to the public have a
contiming ADA obhigation 10
remove barriers to access m existing
patking lots when 3t is rendily
achievable to do so. Becanse
esiriping is relatively inexpensive, it
is readily achievable in most cases.

This ADA Design Gusde provides
key information abont how to create
accessible car and van spaces and
how many spaces to provide

Accessible

Parking Spaces for Cars
Accesaible parking spaces for cars
have at least a 60-inch-wide access
aisle located adjacent to the desig-
uated parking space. The access
aisle is just wide encugh ¢ penmnit a
person psing a wheelchair to enter or
extt the car These parking spaces
are identified with a sign and located
on level proved.

pagelofl

Restriping Parking I.ots

Van-Accessible Parking Spaces
Van-acceszible pasking spaces are
the same as accessible parking
spaces for cars except for three fea-
tores neaded for vans:

»  awider access aisle (967} to
accommecdate a wheelchair 11k,

s vertical clearance fo accommo-
date van heisht at the van park-
mg space. the adjacemt access
aisle_and on the vehicular route
te and from the van-accessible
space, and

= an additional sign that identifies
the pariang spaces as “van
accessible.”

One of eight accessible parkmg
spaces, but always at least one, mnst
be van-accesaible.

Minitnuin Number of Accessible Parking Spaces
ADA Standards for Arcassible Desizn 4.1.2 (3}

11025 1 1 0
2610 50 2 1 i
51075 3 1 2
76 10 100 4 1 3
101 to 160 - 5 1 4
151 to 200 g 1 5
201 to 300 7 1 [
301 to 400 8 i 7
401 to 500 9 2 T
501 fo 1000 2% of total ‘
- parking provided 18 of Column A* . 7/8 of Column A™
in oach ict -
1001 and over 20 ples 1oy :
azch 100 1/8 of Column A* :  7/8 of Column A™
ovar 1000

* onet ot of ewery 8 accessible spaces

** ¥ out of avery 8 atcessible parking spates







Location

Arressible partding spaces smst be
located on the shortest accessible
route of travel to a0 accessibbe facil-
ity entrence. Where have
mn]:tzple accessible entrances with
adjacent parking, fhe accessible
patking spaces omst be dispersed
and located closest to the accessible
SOEANCes.

VWhen accessible pathme spaces are

added in gn existing parlong lot,
locate the spaces on the most level

gronnd cloze to the arcessible en-
trance. An accessible roote must al-
ways be provided from the acces-
sible parking to the acressible en-
trauce. An accessible route never
has enrbz or stairs, must be af least 3-
feet wide. and has 2 firm, stable. ship-
resistant surface. The slope alonz
the acceseible route should not be
greater thian 1:12 in the direction of
travel

Accessible patiing spaces may be
clustered in one o more lots if
equivalent or greater accessibility is
provided in terms of disrance from
ihe accessible entrance, parking fees,
and convenience. Van-accessible
parking spaces located in parking ga-
rages may be chnstered on one floor
(to accommodate the $8-inch mimi-
mum vertical height requitement).

Free Technical Assistance
Answers to technicsl and geaeral
questions about restriping parking lots
or other ADA regnuements are avail-
able by telephone on weekdays. You
oy also onder the ADA Standards for
Accessible Design and other ADA
publications_ inchiding repulations for
peivate businesses or State and local
govermnments, at any thne day or
Tnformation abowt ADA -related TS
tax credsts and deductions is also
available from the ADA Information
Line.

Department of Justice
ADA Informatien Line

800-514-0301 (voice)
800-514-0383 (ity)

b *
page 2 of 2

Fearures of Accessible Parking Spaces for Cars

Sign with the intemational symbol of accessibility motmied high
enough so it can be seen while 2 vehicle s parked i the spacs.

If the aceessibie route is iocated in front of the space, install
I- wheaelstops o keep vehicles from reducing width below 36 inches.

route jmin 36-inch width)

Access aisle of at least 60-inch width
must be teval (1:50 maximum slops in
all directions), b the same length as
the adiacent parking spaceds) it
gsarves and must connect to an ac-
cossible route to the buliding. Ramps
must not extend into the accoss aisle.

Boundary of the apoess aisle must be
markad. The end may b 2 squared
or curvad shape.

]
]
m
L}
-
-
-
-
-
=
=
=
-
L

Sl
L o6 w.mjgmi,L

T 2440 M55 1 2440 7

Two parking spaces may share an
aceess aisle.

Three Additional Features for Van-Accessible Parking Spaces

r— Sign with “van accessibie™ and the international symbot of
aceessibiiity mounied high enough so the sign can be sean when
a vehicle is parkad in the space

acoatahis outs

IIIlIllt-!II“:I_ '_f'_f_!f'h""#"""

parking space, access aisle, and on
vehicular route to and from van space

———m
= 86" min. widih access aisle, level
- {max. slope 1:50 in af directions), b~
= cated beside the van parking space
= Min, 98-inch-high clearance at van
w
-

min. I, 86" min. I,QB’ mtn,|,

2440 T 2440 2440 1
Internet Reference:
You may also review or dowaload ADA Standards for Accessible
information on the Department’s Design {28 CFR Part 36):

ADA Internet site at any ttme. The
stte provides access to ADA regula-
tions, technical assistance materials
and penerat ADA information It
also provides hinks to other Federal
agencies, and updstes on new ADA
requirements and enforcement
efforts. Intemet address:
www.nsdej.gov/ert/adafadabeml.hfm

§ 4.1.6 Alterations;

§ 4.1 2 Accessible Sites and Exte-
sior Facilities: New Constroction,
and

§ 4.1.6 Purling and Passenger
Loading Zones.

Duplication of this document is sncowraged.
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Peter Strojnik, State Bar No. 6464
STROJNIK P.C.
1 EAST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 500

PHOENIX, AZ 85004 JUN ~ 92016

(774) 768-2234 \A MICHAEL K. JEANES, CLERK
Attorney for Plaintiff

Case Specific Email Address: DEPUTY CLERK
637EMainSt@aadi.org

www.aid.org

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

Advocates for Individuals with Disabilities

Foundation, Inc., Case Nopy/ A016-006791
Plaintift,
CERTIFICATE OF
VS. ARBITRATION

MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP
LLC

Defendant.

The above cause is not subject to compulsory arbitration.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this Friday, June 3, 2016.

Peter Strojnik, State Bar No 6464
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Peter Strojnik, State Bar No. 6464
STROJNIK P.C.

1 EAST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 500
PHOENIX, AZ 85004

(774) 768-2234

Attorney for Plaintiff

Case Specific Email Address:
637EMainSt@aadi.org

www.aid.org

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

Advocates for Individuals with Disabilities,

Foundation, Inc., CaseNo: CV2016-00679 1

Plaintiff,
DISCOVERY REQUEST NO 1

VS,

MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP
LLC,
Defendants

TO: DEFENDANT(S)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE

of the named party.

part, each part of the answer should clearly set out so that it is understandable.

should be given for each person named as the party, if requested.

A. All information is to be divulged which is in the possession of the individual or
corporate party, his attorneys, investigators, agents, employees or other representatives

B. When an individual interrogatory calls for an answer which involves more than one

C. When the terms “you”, “Plaintiff* or “Defendant” are used, they are meant to include
every individual party and include your agents, employees, your attorneys, your
accountants, your investigators, anyone else acting on your behalf. Separate answers
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. When the term “document™ is used, it is meant to include every “writing”, “recording”

k]

and photograph” as those terms are defined in Rule 1001, Ariz. R. Evid.

. Where the terms “claim” or “claims” are used, they are meant to mean or to include a

demand, cause of action or assertion for something due or believed to be due.

. Where the terms “defense” or “defenses™ are used, they are meant to mean or to include

any justification, excuse, denial or affirmative defense in response to the opposing
party's claim,

. Where the term “negotiation(s)” is used, it is meant to mean or to include

conversations, discussions, meeting, conferences and other written or verbal exchanges
which relate to the contract.

. Where the term “ADA” is used, it refers to Title III of the Americans with Disabilities

Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq., and its implementing regulations 28 CFR §§ 36.101
et seq.

Where the term “AzDA” is used, it refers to A.R.S. §§ 41-1492 er seq. and its
implementing regulations, R10-3-401 et seq.

. Where the term “Standards” is used, it refers to 2010 Standards of Accessibility Design

promulgated by the United States Department of Justice.

. Where the term “Public Accommodation” is used it refers to the facility referenced in

the Verified Complaint, its management and ownership.

Pursuant to Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure, Rules 26 through 37, please provide

the following discovery:

UNIFORM CONTRACT INTERROGATORIES

Please answer Uniform Contract Interrogatories 1,2, 4, 5,6,7,8,9, 10 and 11.

REQUESTS FOR ADMISSIONS

1. Admit that the public accommodation which is the subject matter of the Verified

Complaint was in violation of the AzDA, the ADA and the Standards.

ADMIT DENY
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2. Admit that the public accommodation which is the subject matter of the Verified
Complaint does not have policies regarding the operation and management of the
Public Accommodation.

ADMIT DENY

3. Admit that the Public Accommodation which is the subject matter of the Verified
Complaint does not have a plan or policy that is reasonably calculated to make its entire
public accommodation fully accessible to and independently usable by disabled
individuals.

ADMIT DENY

NON-UNIFORM CONTRACT INTERROGATORIES
(If spaces provided below are insufficient to fully disclose requested information,
please attach additional sheets referencing the proper interrogatory)
1. If you did not unconditionally admit each of the Requests for Admission above, please

state all facts and legal considerations for your denial.
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7. Please describe all actions you or anyone on your behalf have/has taken since 1991 to

comply with the AzDA, the ADA and the Standards.

3. Please describe in detail any actual or suspected non-compliance of the Public

Accommodation with the AzDA, the ADA or the Standards.
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4. Please identify the person or entity responsible for the Public Accommodation’s

compliance with the AzDA, the ADA and the Standards.

5. Please identify by name, address, telephone number, e-mail address any and all tenants

who rent or lease space at the Public Accommodation.
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

. Please produce any and all policies regarding the operation and management of the

Public Accommodation, including, without limitation, any plan or policy that is
reasonably calculated to make its entire public accommodations fully accessible to and

independently usable by disabled individuals.

. Please produce any and all architectural drawings, plats, maps and schematics for the

Public Accommodation.

. Please produce any and all rental or lease agreements for any space within the Public

Accommodation effective on the date of the filing of the Verified Complaint until the
present. Further produce all rental/lease applications and financial records of each

renter or tenant.

. If you claim that compliance with the AzDA, the ADA and/or the Standards is not

readily achievable, please produce your complete financial records for the 5 years
preceding the issuance of this Discovery Request No 1. These records include, without
limitation, tax records, profit and loss statements, income statements, bank statements,

credit applications,

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this Friday, June 3, 2016.

/

/

Peter Strojnik, State Bar No 6464
Attorneys for Plaintiff







RUSH HOUR LEGAL SERVICE
P.O. BOX 30897
MESA, AZ 85275-0997
Date:Friday, June 3, 2016 480-797-9483
info@rushhourlegal.com

PROCESS SERVICE INFORMATION FORM

Case Number: CUZ/ e~ (204 79! Court:

Information About Person to be served: Petitioner/Plaintiff or
Respondent/Defendant _X

Owner Name: MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC
Owner Address; 1125 £ SANDPIPER DR Tempe AZ 85283

Stat Agent Name: SHAWN TOLOUI
Stat Agent Address: 637 E MAIN ST Mesa AZ 85203
Firm name: Stronjik, P. C

Contact: (774) 768-2234

Your Clients name: Advocates for American Disabled Individuais, L.1.C
Phone: (774) 768-2234

Email: 637EMainSt@aadi.org

Person Served: Title:

Date Served: Time Served: :
POA/POE Address:

M/F Age: Height: Weight:  Race:
Eyes: Hair: Server’s Name:

Attempts: > >







DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE; RESERVED FOR ACC USE ONLY.

STATEMENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

ENTITY NAME - give the exact name of the corporation or LLC as currently shown in A.C.C. records:

I STREET pee E37a7E ERoHY LLC

A.C.C. FILE NUMBER: /s o795
Find the A.C.C, flle number on tite upper corner of filed documents UR on’our website at: http://www.azce.qov/Divisions/Corparations

By my signature below, I certify under the penalty of perjury that, upon information,
knowledge, and belief, the above-named entity has either failed to appoint a statutory agent or
failed to maintain a statutory agent at the statutory agent address on record with the Arizona
Corporation Commission.

DML D" s b5, ol

Signature’ " Printed Name _f_/ M

P T

T _
Mail:  Arizona Corporation Commission - Records Section

Service of procass fee: $25.00
1300 W. Washington St., Phoenix, Arizona 85007
All fees are nonrefundable, Fax:  602-542-3414 ' '

Fleasa ba advised that A.C.C. forms reflect anly the minlmum provislons required by statute. You should sesk private legal counsel for those matters that may pertzin
to the Individual needs of your business.

All decuments; filed with the Arizona Corporation Commission are public racord and are open for public Inspection,

It you have guestions after reading the Instructions, please call 602-542-3026 or {within Arizona only) 800-345-5815.

SOP-Statement 001 Arizona Corporation Commission ~ Corparations Division
Rey. 2013 Page 1 uf 1






CORPORATIONS DIVISION
RECORDS SECTION
1300 West Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2929

User Id: GMOYA Check Batch:
Invoice No.: 5151732 Involce Date:
Date Received:

W TTN : Customer No.:

(CASH CUSTOMER)

Quantity Description

1 SERVICE CF PROCESS
L-1558719-5 MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP L.L.C.

Total Documents: $

CHECK 4315
PAYMENT

Balance Due: $

08/25/2016
08/25/2016







RUSH HOUR LEGAL SERVICE
P.O. BOX 30997
MESA, AZ 85275-0997
Date:Friday, June 3, 2016 480-797-9483
info@rushhourlegal.com

PROCESS SERVICE INFORMATION FORM

Case Number: U}Q@/Ap -~ ®CL79] Court;

Information About Person to be served: Petitioner/Plaintiff or
Respondent/Defendant _X

Owner Name: MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC
Owner Address: 1125 E SANDPIPER DR Tempe AZ 85283

Stat Agent Name: SHAWN TOLOUI
Stat Agent Address: 837 E MAIN ST Mesa AZ 85203
Firm name: Stronjik, P. C

Contact: (774) 768-2234

Your Clients name: Advocates for American Disabled Individuals, LLC
Phone: (774) 768-2234

Email: 637EMainSt@aadi.org

Person Served: Title:

Date Served: Time Served: :
POA/POE Address:

M/F Age: Height: Weight:  Race:
Eyes: Hair: Server’s Name:

Attempts: . ,







}%;f\ Corporate Maintenance
~

08/25/2016 State of Arizona Public Accegs System 1:49 PM
File Number: L-1558719-5

Corp. Name: MAIN STREET REAL ESTATE GROUP L.L.C.

Domestic Address Second Address
637 E MAIN ST

MESA, AZ 85203

Agent: SHAWN TOLOUI Domicile: ARIZONA
Status: APPOINTED 10/13/2009 County: MARICOPA
Mailing Address: Corporation Type: DOMESTIC L.L.C.
637 E MAIN ST Life Period: PERPETUAL

Incorporation Date: 10/13/2009
Approval Date: 12/15/2009

MESA, A7 B5203 Last A/R Received: /

Agent Last Updated: 02/08/2010 Date A/R Entered:

Next Report Due:

Business Type:

NQ CORPORATIONS RECORD FOUND FOR THIS FILE NUMBER. (A010)
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